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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:01 PM
To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Comanche Peak 14.3.7 RAIs

 
 

From: Galvin, Dennis  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 1:55 PM 
To: Donald Woodlan 
Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Kleeh, Edmund 
Subject: RE: Comanche Peak 14.3.7 RAIs 
 
Don, 
 
The reviewer indicated that the applicant addressed our concerns for these RAIs, but was unable to verify that 
they have been incorporated into Rev 2.   
 
14.03.07-29     174-5004          
14.03.07-30     175-5005          
14.03.07-31     176-5029         
14.03.07-32     177-5027          
14.03.07-33     181-5099          
 
For example RAI 14.03.07-32 makes changes to ITAAC Table A.3-1, Items 2a and Items 2b. 
 
FSAR Rev 2 includes changes to 2.a and makes further changes.  Item 2.b is deleted. 
 
After some study, it appears there are three items in the change list that apply to this RAI (page 1-12 of the 
ITAAC Section) 
 

- COLA Part 10, Table A.3-1, ITAAC Items 2.a and 2.b have been revised to address the design bases 
for protection against internal and external flooding. 

- Modified language of ITAAC 2.a and 2.b from “a report exists” to “inspection of.” 
- ITAAC were deleted because barriers, penetrations, and doors are not credited for safety function 

 
Of course, the third one is not readily apparent because (i) 2.b is not identified as the deleted ITAAC and (ii) 
the first two describe how Item 2.b is changed so one does not look for a deletion. 
 
I think that we need a teleconference for Luminant to explain how the markups were incorporated into FSAR 
rev 2 or why they weren’t incorporated. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Dennis Galvin 
Project Manager 
NRC/NRO/DNRL/NMIP 
301-415-6256 
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